# View results

Respondent

134 Becky Handley

01:48

Time to complete

Please select your UC Committee *		
		Awards Special Committee
		Budget and Finance
		Communication
		Information Technology
		Institutional Advancement
		Physical Environment
		Campus Wellness
		Student Engagement and Success
		Talent Development and Human Resources
		ad hoc Social Engagement

2. Did the Committee meet this month? If you met, select Yes and complete the rest of the survey. Provide minutes in question 7. You do not need to upload documents unless they are supporting materials for this month's meeting.

If you did not meet, select No, give reason for the cancellation in question 7 and submit the survey. You do not need to complete the rest of the survey or upload any documents. Thank you for logging this month's meeting status. \*



O No

### 3. Date of Meeting

2/6/2025



4. Committee Members in Attendance or Absent With Notice

- John Corby
- Karima Elgaroussi
- Sheau-Huey Chiu-Facilitator
- Becky Handley
- Aimee DeChambeau
- Brian Humm
- Dominic Cardarelli
- Scott Roberts

## 5. Committee Members Absent Without Notice

- Prat Naidu
- Aimee Trunko
- Lana Tamin
- Brynn Lewis

6. Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward

Approving space requests; LMS discussion; technology survey

7. Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report or reason for meeting cancellation here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below).

#### **New Business:**

#### IMS

- John put several documents in our Teams folder from Gartner and Tambellini on LMS research. That research confirms that there are two leading vendors: D2L and Canvas.
- John reached out to Ohio University, Kent State and Ohio State for any documentation they might have. Ohio State is not willing to provide too much information. Ohio University (most recent at 2 ½ years ago and which took 2 years from RFP to implementation) and Kent Sate provided their RFPs.
- John also has information from other institutions, like the University of Memphis, where they show how they rated the different vendors. However, in all cases, it was always the top three: D2L, Canvas and Blackboard.
- At our next meeting we will review the information collected so far and decide whether it makes sense or not to move forward with the RFP process. Action Items:
- John will go through the research already collected to summarize our topic points and will post in our Teams folder. He will also try to schedule a meeting with a Gardner advisor.

Classroom Technology Feedback Survey

- Karima sent an email to the departments of Finance, Management, Marketing, Math, Biology, Communication, Education and Philosophy explaining that the survey is coming out.
- Karima had the survey run in the Digest for 4 days. The survey will remain open until February 28. We will then review the results at our next meeting.

Action items

- Karima to send Sheau her department email and Sheau will forward it to the secretary to the Dean of College of Health and Human Science for the secretary to send it out to the faculty listserv.
- Karima will send out a reminder in the Digest before the survey ends.
- John will have the survey put on MyAkron.

8. If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should			
e monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above).			
(Non-anonymous question)			

9. Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?